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MARKET ENGAGEMENT QUESTIONNAIRE
Specialist Fertility Services
NHS East and North Hertfordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (ENHCCG), NHS Herts Valleys Clinical Commissioning Group (HVCCG) and NHS West Essex Clinical Commissioning Group (WECCG)

Please note the information you provide on this feedback form does not commit your organisation to bidding for any tenders, or the CCG to publish any tenders. Your information will be kept confidential wherever possible; however, please be aware your organisation details and any information you provide may be releasable under the Freedom of Information Act or any other stipulation of EU or UK law, used in designing and refining the commissioning/procurement process and/or used as evidence for a commissioning decision. 
	Organisation Name and Type (e.g. NHS Trust/ Limited Company, Social Enterprise etc.)

	

	Organisation Address




	

	Organisation Telephone Number

	




	Contract Approach
Please indicate which contractual approach you would suggest adopting for best delivery of the service e.g.:
· Lead provider;
· Consortia; 
· Partnership;
· Individual organisation;
· Other not listed above (please provide details).
(If you are unsure regarding any of the definitions of the above please do get in contact ASAP via email). 

What sort of structure do you think you would bid as (lead provider, consortia, etc.)? Why?

In relation to the above, do you have partners/sub-contractors etc. in place already? If not, how long do you envisage you need to develop these relationships and then contractual arrangements?

	

	Working with other stakeholders

If not already detailed above, we’d be grateful if you could tell us how you work with:
· Community gynaecology services (who may provide investigations and pre-treatment episodes of care)
· any other Providers involved,
· referrers,

Do you work with any NHS Trusts or Foundation Trusts? 


We’re looking to understand how other areas may work and Provider preferences. 

	

	Contract Length
What would you consider to be a viable/appropriate contract length for this service? 

Why have you given this answer?




	

	Payment Mechanism/Financial Incentive
What payment mechanism would support the delivery of the service objectives (e.g. outcomes based, National Tariff (formally Payment by Results (PbR)), etc.)?

Please provide any rationale or evidence for your response that you are able. 



	

	Barriers/Challenges to delivery
What do you envisage to be the most significant local barriers/challenges in delivering the requirement?

How would you overcome these? 




	

	Structure of services
One of the requirements for the Commissioners is to enable patient choice and appropriate access within the service provision, across the large geographical area. 
Therefore, the Commissioners may limit the number of successful Bidders (to become Providers) to three, four or five covering the entire three CCG-population. 
It is currently envisaged that the tender exercise will include evaluation criteria to ensure that three Bidders are recommended for contract award (“winners”) and provide equity of access to all patients. 

Can you please give your initial thoughts on this (including limiting the number of successful Bidders) and any further information you can provide about the structure and location of your services?






	

	Patient Access 

Following on from the above question, please can you tell us how you currently ensure equitable access for service users?

How would you improve access for service users for each of the three CCGs?

We recognise that the service is in the majority accessed by mobile patients who are willing to travel, however we would like to investigate any possible service improvements we can facilitate in the new service specification, especially with the service covering a large geographical area. 
















 
	

	Mobilisation
What do you see as potential barriers to the mobilisation of the new service? What mobilisation period would you require and why?
	

	Risk/s to the Service Provider
Please indicate the areas you consider to be of potential risk for a Provider.  Is there any action that the Provider or the Commissioner can take to reduce/mitigate the identified risk/s – please detail?






	

	Risk/s to the Commissioner
Please indicate the areas you consider to be of potential risk for the Commissioner.  Is there any action that the Provider or the Commissioner can take to reduce/mitigate the identified risk/s – please detail?




	

	Other Feedback
Please provide any other feedback you wish here.
	












THANK YOU
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please return your form to agcsu.southprocurement@nhs.net 
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